

Noel , Project Manager

Brief Bio:

Noel is a Project Manager at Klop Architecture. He joined the firm the first day of 2016, and has led several modern style remodel projects for the firm's clients. In his time at Klop he has also assisted other project managers as a designer and senior designer. Noel brings a keen design eye to his projects and enjoys helping clients along through the project process.

Noel grew up in Chula Vista and California and earned his BArch from California College of The Arts. In addition he studied infrastructure and city planning in Brazil for the Rio Olympics and World Cup.

Noel lives in the Haight Ashbury district of San Francisco and enjoys cooking, traveling, and anything outdoors.

Professional History:

Klop Architecture – San Francisco, CA

Designer, 2016 to 2018

Senior Designer, 2018 to 2020

Project Manager, 2020 to present

Other Firms:

Architect-SF, San Francisco, CA

Education:

California College of the Arts, San Francisco, CA

Bachelors of Architecture, 2013